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Ellx Scane

From: Aurelijus Kulsinskas

Sent: 30 July 2018 10:38

To: Debbie Singh; Raphael Admin

Cc: Mark Robinson; Martin Q'Brien; James Gadman; lan Andrew

Subject: Wembley W03 Paperwork

Attachments: Toolbox Talk w-e 29.07.18.pdf; TIME217 w-e 29.07.18.TXT: 31830 W03 -

HERTINGS.doc; 31831 WO3 - ViTech.doc; PPE reg. w-e 29.07.18.pdf: W03 plant
safety check w-e 29.07.18.doc; Delivery Notes w-e 29.07.18.pdf; DSS w-e
29.07.18.pdf

Good Morning Debbie,

Please find attached our Paperwork.

Last week we had Joe Needham and Max Dandy on price work Level 3 and 4.

J. Needham: .
Price work: £513 (Level 3:Fix 27 frames @ 19) + £25 { Level 3: Fire mastic frames 5 one side @ 5) = £538 (/
Daywork: Wednesday.10:30-17:00 and Thursday 9:30 — 17:00. R E L A

M. Dandy: E}/} ,_gz___——d
Price work: £494°( Level 3: Fix frames 26 @ 19) + £25(Level 3: Firethastic frames 5 one side @ 5)+ £120 { Level 4:

Router door frames 8 doubles @12 and 4 singles @ 6) = £63
Daywork : Thursday 9:30- 17:00 o 1 ple
Auris

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting ftd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.
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" status="C" authority="0X55" card_src="from_chack"
"(0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_sre="from_check"
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TIme="JUTE-0 /=27
time="2018-07-27

i
17:00:11" 1d=
07:25:28" |

time="2018-07-23
time="2018-07~24

ngn

time="2018-07-24 ;11" id=’
time="2018-07-25 21" ld="4"
tima="2018-07-25 17:00:07" id="4"
Fime="2018-07-2§

07:24:43" id="q"
time="2018-07-24 :

time="2018-07-27
time="2018-07-27

H

authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"

status="0" authority="0x55" card_src="from_check”
name="5HASHI.H" warkcode="0" status= "0X55" card_sre="from_check"
name="SHASHI.H" workcode: "0X55" card_sre="from_check"
names="SHASHIH" workcade="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_chack"
name="SHASHL.H" warkcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASH| H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_sre="from_check"
names="SHASH|.H" workcode="0" status="0" autherity="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASH|.H" workcode="0" status="0" authority="0X55" card_src="from_check"
name="SHASH|.H" workcode="0" statu authority="0X55" card_sre="from_check”
name="SHASHI.H" workcode="0" status="0" authorlty="0X55" card_src="from_check"




